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From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 2:02 PM

To: Paananen, Ron

Subject: FW: Draft Alaskan Way Viaduct Tolling Analysis

FYI - I sent that tolling info to Cascadia this morning.

From: Matt Rosenberg [mailto:mattr@discovery.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 11:34 AM

To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)

Subject: Re: Draft Alaskan Way Viaduct Tolling Analysis

Hey, that’s great Kristy. Thanks for hunting this down, and if I have any follow-up questions I'll touch base.
Best,
Matt

Matt Rosenberg

Senior Fellow, + Editor, Cascadia Prospectus
Cascadia Center For Regional Development
mattr@discovery.org

206-938-2082

206-661-1958 (mobile)

Web — http://www.cascadiaproject.org

Blog — http://www.cascadiapropsectus.org
Twitter — http://twitter.com/transpoguru

On 2/12/09 10:25 AM, "Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)" <VanNesK@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov> wrote:

Matt -

Thanks for your call the other day. | did a little hunting over here and was able to find the preliminary draft
tolling analysis of Scenario F (twin bored tunnel) for the central waterfront. See attached.

Please let me know if you'd like to speak with any of the technical staff for more details, or if you need anything
else.

Thanks,
Kristy

Kristy Van Ness (Laing)

Communications Manager

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program

206.382.6361

cell: 206.300.4312

email: VanNesK@wsdot.wa.gov <blocked::mailto:VanNesK@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov>
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